Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 12:56 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Van Curen, Jennifer

Cc: Chancey_Summers@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: proposed work plan, OXY SDS 11 Fed 1 SWD
Attachments: 20130904124509764.pdf

Mr. Bratcher, Ms. Van Curen;

Attached please find our work plan for the above referenced OXY project. Thank you in advance for your review time.
Respectfully,

David J. Adkins

District Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone

(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.4835 cell

Email: dadkins@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Van Curen, Jennifer <jvancure@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:03 PM

To: David Adkins

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Chancey_Summers@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: Re: proposed work plan, OXY SDS 11 Fed 1 SWD

This plan is approved. [ did visit with CJ and requested the pit surface be addressed at the same time (This will
take care of my previous inspection). A clay liner can be extended on unvegetated area with 1' of topsoil added
and seeded with #2. He is putting an AFE together, so get with him to check on approval of AFE. [ won't put
this as a stipulation, but remediation of pit is required.

Thanks

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE

320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220
OFFICE- 575-234-5905

CELL -575-361-0042

FAX  -575-234-5927

On Thu, Sep 5, 2013 at 12:55 PM, David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com> wrote:

Mr. Bratcher, Ms. Van Curen;

Attached please find our work plan for the above referenced OXY project. Thank you in advance for your
review time.

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

TA!.ON

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipicnt: 2010
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

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: David Adkins; Van Curen, Jennifer; Chancey_Summers@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:51 PM

Subject: Relayed: RE: proposed work plan, OXY SDS 11 Fed 1 SWD

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

David Adkins (dadkins@talonipe.com)

Van Curen, Jennifer (jvancure@blm.qgov)

Chancey Summers@oxy.com (Chancey Summers@oxy.com)

Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com)

Subject: RE: proposed work plan, OXY SDS 11 Fed 1 SWD



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:51 PM

‘David Adkins'; Van Curen, Jennifer
Chancey_Summers@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson
RE: proposed work plan, OXY SDS 11 Fed 1 SWD

Reference: OXY USA Inc. (OXY Permian) * SDS 11 Fed 1 * 30-015-27527 * F-11-24s-31e * Eddy County, New Mexico
OCD Reference number: 2RP-1704 * Date of release: 5/13/13

David,

OCD concurs with BLM approval of the remediation proposal for the above referenced release. Please proceed on your

schedule.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local

laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 12:56 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Van Curen, Jennifer
Cc: Chancey Summers@oxy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson

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
Email: dadkins@talonipe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

TAL

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
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